
GETTING READY TO 
SUCCESSFULLY BID

December 17, 2020



I. Introductions
II. Overview of Project 
III. What Should I Do Now To 

Prepare?
IV. What To Expect When Bid is 

Announced.
V. Reviewing The Bid Package
VI. Checklist for Completing The Bid 

Package
VII. Awarding of Subcontracts
VIII. Q&A

Agenda |



Deirdre Barrett
Director of Diversity, Inclusion & Marketing  

BLOCK Companies

dbarrett@blockcompanies.com

BLOCK TEAM|

mailto:ebrown@blockcompanies.com


Amanda LeBlanc
Director of Compliance | BLOCK Companies

aleblanc@blockcompanies.com

BLOCK TEAM|

mailto:aleblanc@blockcompanies.com


Licia A. Green
Partner | Waterman Steele

BLOCK TEAM|



• Block is committed to the historic STOP SIX 

neighborhood.

• Cowan Place is Phase 1 of STOP SIX Choice 

Neighborhood Initiative (CNI)

• Involves replacement of Cavile Place Public Housing 

Community

• $35 Million HUD CNI Grant awarded in April 2020

• Located at Stalcup and E. Rosedale

II. Overview |Cowan Place Senior Living



Cowan Place East Rosedale



Stalcup and East Rosedale



Cowan Place | Ground Floor



Cowan Place | First Floor



Cowan Place | Second/Third Floor



Cowan Place | Fourth Floor



Site Plan 



• Public Construction Projects are Awarded to 

the Bidder who Qualifies to Requirements 

and Specifications of the Project 

• Possesses Skills and Resources to Fulfill it 

• AND Offers the LOWEST RESPONSIVE, 

RESPONSIBLE BID among All Other Bidders. 

Public Project Bidding |

What is the 
PROTOCOL?



Contracting Goals|

MWBE:
• 25% construction contracts (on site 

subcontractors)

• 15% non-construction contracts 
(photographers, surveying, cleaning, etc.)

Section 3: 
• 10% construction contracts

• 3% non-construction contracts

• 30% new hires

• Any subcontract $100,000 or more must abide 
by the Section 3 hiring requirements as 
indicated.



Certifications for
Fort Worth |

There are (3) Fort Worth Certifications that can 
provide you with expanded business opportunities. 

1. WBCSW |Women’s Business Council 

Southwest

2. DFW MSDC | Dallas Fort Worth Minority 

Supplier Development Council

3. NCTRA | North Central Regional Certification 

Agency

4. If you do not have a certification, please 

contact one of these certifying entities to 

determine how to get certified.



1. Complete the Subcontractor Information 
Form.

2. Check your Insurance and Bonding 
Minimums.

3. Identify a Compliance Liaison from your 
company.

4. Advise your vendors and suppliers that 
you will begin asking for quotes

5. Complete your Profile on ISQFT.com

6. Get to know the BLOCK Pre-Construction 
Team.

7. Know and Understand Multifamily 
Construction and Affordable Housing. 

III. What Should I Do Now to Prepare?



• BLOCK considers this form an important first step in 

building our relationship with subcontractors.

• This form can be found on Fort Worth Housing 

Solutions website and through BLOCK Google Doc 

link. We can also email the link to you upon 

request.

• All subcontractors need to complete the entire 

form. 

• The question, “Do You Have Multifamily 

Experience?” is important.

• BLOCK would prefer that subcontractors have 

multifamily experience. 

Subcontractor Information Form|



Subcontractor Information Form |

1. General

2. Safety

3. Certifications

4. Compliance

5. References

6. Insurance

7. Bonding 



CERTIFIED PAYROLL |
Certified Payroll and Davis Bacon wage rates 
reported weekly on LCPTracker.

If you hire or outsource an employee to 
handle all certified payroll and compliance 
forms, do not forget to include this in your bid. 

Compliance Requirements: 

✔Certified Payroll – Weekly

✔Compliance Forms - Monthly

✔ B2GNOW - Monthly
B2GNow |
• Platform for reporting payments 

between BLOCK and 
subcontractors. BLOCK pays net 30 
days and will be reported into 
B2GNow for approval by the 
subcontractor every month.

• There may be additional monthly 
documentation requirements that 
may be needed on this project.

Compliance
Requirements | 



OSHA 10 |                                               
Although OSHA 10 cards aren’t 
required, BLOCK highly 
recommends that all 
subcontractors obtain them.

See below for online options 
and prices to get OSHA 10 
certifications:

• OSHA.com | 10 Hour Construction| 
Online - $89.00

• OSHAoutreachcourses.com | 10 
Hour Construction | Online - $55.00

Please verify current pricing on the 
websites.



Check Your Insurance & 

Bonding Minimums |

• All Subcontractors must carry the 
minimum insurance requirements.

• If you don’t currently have the 

following insurance requirements, 

then please contact your insurance 

agent for the cost to increase your 
limits to the required limits.

• There should be no out-of-pocket 

cost to you from your insurance 
agent for this estimate.

• You need to add the 
additional cost of the 

insurance to meet BLOCK 
minimum insurance 
requirements to your bid.

• Sub-Subcontractors 

coverage must be as 
broad as that of the  
Subcontractors

• Our Acceptance of a 

certificate with deficient 
coverage does not 

constitute a waiver of any 
coverage requirement



General Liability:
$1,000,000 Occurrence, $2,000,000 General 
Aggregate, Products and Completed Operations 
Aggregate: $2,000,000

a. Primary/Non-Contributory Endorsements in favor 
of Holder

b. Waiver of Subrogation, Blanket or Specific.
c. Subcontractor must name “Block Builders, LLC” 

as Additional Insured

Workers Compensation:
a. Statutory Coverage in the State of Texas.

b. Employers Liability $1,000,000/$1,000,000/$1,000,000

Automobile Liability:
a. $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit

b. Scheduled or Blanket Waiver of Subrogation

c. Primary Non-Contributory wording

d. Names “Block Builders, LLC” as Additional Insured



Umbrella Liability | 
$1,000,000
a. Certificate must state 

Umbrella is Excess over GL, 
Auto, and Workers Comp 
Employers Liability 



100% Performance and 
Payment Bonds |
• A Performance Bond is a form of 

Insurance compensating Block if the 
Subcontractor fails to complete the 
Project

• A Payment Bond insures against the risk 
of the Subcontractor not paying their 
Sub-Subcontractors or vendors



• Understand the Compliance 

Reporting Requirements

• Review your Capacity for 

Compliance

• Complete Compliance Forms 

required by the City of Fort 

Worth.

Identify a Compliance Liaison 
from Your Company |



• Discuss material pricing and any possible 

fluctuations in pricing. 

• Discuss locking in a price for the duration of the job 

if BLOCK provides you a Letter of Intent.

• Evaluate your manpower, equipment and materials 

to be sure you can build the job in the timeframe 

noted in the bid documents.

• 18 months is the overall duration of the project, a 

detailed schedule will be provided with the bidding 

documents.

• Evaluate your financial capacity to assure you can 

fund the project.

Advise your Vendors/Suppliers of 
Your Request for Estimates |



• Create a Free Profile 

• One-Time Registration

• Simplify your access to BID 

Invitation 

• ITB – Invitation to BID

• Validate your Email Address

• Complete Your Profile

• View the Project!

Complete your Profile 
on ISQFT.com |



IV. What to Expect When 
Bid is Announced

1. Bid Package Delivery and 

Due Date 

2. You will receive a bid 

invitation through digital 

platforms.  Accounts are free! 

3. Get Ready to Attend Pre-

BID Conference 

4. View Bid Announcement 

Communication 

5. Expect upfront to deliver 

BLOCK Project Success



• Bid Package link will also be 
available on Fort Worth 
Housing Solutions Website

• Bid Package link will be 
available on the City of Fort 

Worth Website

• BLOCK will send Bid Package 

upon Request 

Bid Package Delivery |



Why Should You Attend:
• To Learn

• To Set Expectations

• To Gain Clarity and Get More Bid 

Details and More Specifics

• Hear directly from the General 

Contractor on the Cowan Place 

Project

• Get a Sense of What BLOCK is 

looking for in your Bid Submission

Prepare for Pre-Bid 
Conference |



• Bid will be Advertised and “Announced” 

Broadly and Widely to Six County Area in DFW 

including:

Tarrant, Dallas, Denton, Parker, Wise and 

Johnson

• Outreach will include: Trade, Business 

Advocacy and  Chamber Organizations 

• Legal Announcements in All Major DFW Print 

Publications-General and Target Markets

• E-Blasts and Social Media

Cowan Place BID 
Announcement 

Communication Plan |



Cowan Place BID Timing |

• December 17 & January 7 | BLOCK Bidding Webinars  

• Mid-January | Cowan Place BID Announced -

Package Distributed via ISQFT

• Mid-January | Cowan Place Bid Advertised in legal 

section of major print media across 6 DFW counties –

Tarrant, Dallas, Denton, Parker, Wise and Johnson

• Late-January | Cowan Place Pre-BID Conference

• Early February | Cowan Place BID Due Date



V. Reviewing the Bid Package

1. Read, Review and Discuss 

the Drawings and Specs by CSI 

Divisions and Specifications.

2. Download all applicable 

documents associated with 

your SOW. 

3. Be prepared to discuss 

Scope of Work with BLOCK to 

ensure accuracy of your bid. 

4. Submit timely detailed Bid 

with inclusion/exclusions on or 

before determined bid date. 



CSI Divisions & Specifications|



• There are specific trades that will require 
prior multifamily experience: 

• Framing, Sheetrock/Finishing, Painting, 

Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing and Fire 
Sprinkler. 

• We require prior experience on these 
specific trades because of the critical 
impact that they have on the project.

Specific Trades|



“Why can’t you just give 
me your number ?”

Pricing is 
Confidential 

Your 
Guide 

To 
Bidding 
Success



It is important for subcontractors to review all addendum 
and project notifications thoroughly sent throughout the 
bidding process. Monitor emails sent from Block 
regarding the project. 

1. PROJECT OVERVIEW | Do you have a basic understanding 

of the overall project and how your scope fits in?

2. PROJECT SCHEDULE | Do you understand your specific 

durations? and How long will it take to complete your SOW? and How 
does your SOW affect the project schedule?

VI. Checklist for Completing 
the  BID Package



Cont.
3. MANPOWER | Have you identified manpower requirements 

and included them in your proposal? 

4. PROJECT MANAGEMENT |Do you have staff 

dedicated to payroll, full-time supervision, pay applications, etc? 

5. ACHIEVABLE | Does your team have the resources to 

perform your SOW?

6. COMMUNICATION | Does BLOCK have your accurate 

contact information? 

7. CERTIFICATIONS | Have you included your certifications?

8. INSURANCE |Have you included BLOCK minimum 

Insurance requirement?

9. COMPLIANCE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM | 
Did you sign the acknowledgement form?

10. SIGNATURE | Did you sign your bid proposal?



VII. Awarding of Subcontracts

Here is what you can expect from Block: 

• Will receive two follow-up letters:

1st - will thank you for submitting the Bid 

2nd - will either be you are on the shortlist 

or your bid was unsuccessful.

• The response window will vary from two 

weeks to two months to get to award 

stage.  

• If you are awarded the contract,  we will 

say Congratulations and we look forward 

to you joining the BLOCK family on this 

project. We will also have ongoing 

communication with you.  

You have Completed 

the Following:

✔ Submitted your bid

✔ Returned calls 

✔ Responded to the 

estimator’s questions 

in a timely manner  

What’s Next?



1. Bid Submitted to BLOCK

2. Auto Response Letter – Thank you for Your BID

3. Estimating and Compliance Acceptance of 

Bid by SCOPE Section

4. Bid Deadline

5. Estimating Team reviews Your BID

6. Response Letter #2 –Your Bid Has Been Short 

Listed or Your Bid was Unsuccessful. 

7. Letter of Intent indicating that you have been 

awarded

Timeline of this BID Process |



Questions &    
Answers


